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Kasperski, Joseph (ECY)

From: Josh Owen <jowen@msbaenvironmental.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 4:10 PM
To: Kasperski, Joseph (ECY)
Subject: VCP SW0289: Review of 2000 Opinion Letter and Project Update
Attachments: Figure 2 Modified Caribou Site Map.pdf; Figure 1 Proposed Sample Location Map 

(Revised).pdf

External Email 

Hi Joe, 
 
Thanks for providing the 2000 opinion leƩer.  I believe it confirms that Ecology’s references to an up-gradient dry 
cleaner in the 2011 and 2015 opinion leƩers are referring to the Caribou Realty Group (Caribou) site, which was likely 
misinterpreted to be up-gradient of the site by the SW Washington Environmental Health District since surface 
topography slopes downward to the southeast. I also noted that Ecology’s December 2023 Further AcƟon leƩer for the 
Caribou site stated “The predominant groundwater flow direcƟon is to the northwest with an occasional reversal and 
flow to the southeast.”   
 
We recently obtained an Environmental Database Report (EDR) for the site and completed a Phase I ESA-type review of 
the historic site and surrounding property uses relaƟng to potenƟal sources of PCE.  I’ll include this informaƟon in a 
more detailed summary in our next report and I uploaded the EDR Report to this Google Drive link.  Link to EDR 
Report  In short, no other nearby dry cleaners or alternaƟve sources were idenƟfied and the site use has been limited to 
the service staƟon and convenience store which has been there since at least 1982.  We did note that a surface drain on 
the Caribou site discharges to the wetland behind our site.   
 
Since we’ve confirmed there was no up-gradient dry cleaner and did not idenƟfy any potenƟal on-site or addiƟonal off-
site sources, and PCE concentraƟons have remained below the CULs during the more recent sampling events, collecƟng 
upgradient soil and groundwater samples does not appear beneficial.  In addiƟon, concentraƟons of PCE in groundwater 
during the 2016 soil boring invesƟgaƟon did not reveal any hot spots (see aƩached Figure 1).  If you agree that an 
upgradient boring is not needed based on this informaƟon, we will proceed with the proposed sample locaƟons shown 
on Figure 1.  The addiƟonal proposed borings and exisƟng monitoring wells will be analyzed for PCE and its degradaƟon 
products as recommended.  Two addiƟonal shallow soil borings were also added at the release area and tank cavity. 
 
We are encountering complicaƟons related to the downgradient groundwater sampling across St Johns that you 
recommended.  Due to the overhead electrical lines and the property owner to the west-northwest denying access, the 
drilling would likely need to occur within the lanes of traffic, which could be difficult with the relaƟvely busy nearby 
intersecƟon.  Since the primary purpose of the off-site groundwater sampling is to evaluate the presence/absence of a 
downgradient MTBE plume, we would like your feedback on an alternaƟve strategy of uƟlizing results from Caribou 
Realty’s monitoring well MW-5 for this purpose (Figure 2).  Although the well is further away and further north than our 
ideal locaƟon, if high concentraƟons of MTBE were transported downgradient, they would likely be detected in the 
exisƟng well.      
 
Thanks, 
Josh Owen 
Senior Project Manager 



2

 
Phone: 855 387 4422 
JOwen@MSBAenvironmental.com 
 



FIGURE  1

PROPOSED SAMPLE 
LOCATION MAP

Quick Shop Mini Mart 27
8817 NE St Johns Rd

Vancouver, Washington
Cleanup Site No. 5943

VCP No. SW0289
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